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. Shea, Elisabeth

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 8:31 AM S

To: Shea, Elisabeth; Wheeler, Elizabeth T~
Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21 T

From: Bork, Matthew - DOA <Matthew.Bork@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 6:40 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <lennifer.Kraus@wisconsin.gov>; Bork, Matthew DOA <Matthew.Bork@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

| Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Nonstatutory provision- for youth aids
Tracking Code: BB0386

SBO Team: GGCF

SBO Analyst: Bork, Matthew

Phone: 608-266-2288
E-mail: Matthew.Bork@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronyni: 437
Agency Number: 437
Priority: High

Intent:

LRB-1701/P1 increases the juvenile court jurisdiction from age 16 to age 17. Please create a
nonstatutory provision that does the following. Not withstanding s. 48.526, s. 301.26 and s.
938.06, allocates $5,000,000 to DCF community youth and family aids to accommodate the
increase of juvenile offenders requiring services. Allocates these funds for the first six months of
calendar year 2021. Directs DCF to work with representatives of the counties to determine how
to allocate these funds.

) o w4
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Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@spmail.enterprise. wistate.us
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jcommunity youth and family aids for
17Fyear-old juvenile offenders ‘

FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

I 2115

1 AN AcT ...; relating to: budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
20 . }‘ CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM
J \ / JUVENILE CORRECTION SYSTEM

/ ) Commun\{;y youth and family aids for 17-year;olds

Under current law relating to community yd%ﬂl and family aids, generally
referred tolas “youth aids,” DCF is required to allocate to counties various state and
federal moneys to pay for state-provided juvenile correctional services and local
delinquency-related and juvenile justice services. This bill requires DCF, between
January 1 and June 30, 2021, to allocate $5,000,000 of these moneys to counties for
these purposes only for juveniles who were alleged to have violated a state or federal

~criminal law or any civil law or municipal ordinance at age 17 or who were
adjudicated delinquent at age 17. The bill requires DCF to consult with county
representatives to determine how to allocate this amount among counties.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SEcCTION 1

1 SEcTION 1. 20.437 (1) (¢j) of the statutes is amended to read:
2 20.437 (1) (¢j) Community youth and family aids. The amountsin the schedule
3 for the improvement and provision of community-based juvenile
4 delinquency-related services under s. 48.526 and juvénile correctional services
5 under s. 301.26, for the purposes under SECTION 9106 Ql)k/of 2019 Wisconsin Act ....
6 (this act), and for reimbursement to counties having a population of less than
7 750,000 for the cost of court attached intake services as provided in s. 938.06 (4).
8 Disbursements may be made from this appropriation account under s. 49.32 (2).
9 Refunds received relating to payments made under s. 49.32 (2) shall be returned to
10 this appropriation account. Notwithstanding ss. 20.001 (3) (a) and 20.002 (1), the
11 department of children and families may transfer moneys under this paragraph
12 betWeen fiscal years. Except for moneys authorized for transfér under s. 48.526 (3),
13 | all moneys from this paragraph allocated under s. 48.526 (3) and not spent or
14 encumbered by counties by December 31 of each year shall lapse into the general
15 fund on the succeeding January 1. The joint committee on finance may transfer
16 additional moneys to the next calendar year.

History: 2007 a. 20 ss, 331, 335, 340, 341, 342, 344 to 352, 354 to 368g, 374 to 376, 380, 381, 401, 404, 405, 423 to 437, 447, 448, 450, 451, 453, 453p, 454, 456 to 458,
460e, 463, 465 to 472, 474 to 480 9121 (6) (a) 2009 a. 28 ss. 47 &513,%2 2009 a. 76 180 185 265 339 2011 a. 32, 258 2013 a, 20, 170 334 2015 a. 55 ss. 660, 662,
665, 720 ta 723n, 811, 812; 2015 a. 128,172; 2017 a. 59, 185, 260, 261; S*Ha(;mrechon in (1) (kz)

%Qr

N W \\”“-«.,
1s’§ﬁ3!m_0b1~mvolves~a~change in an app iation that must\b‘%

17 SECTION 2. 20.437 (1) (¢j) of the statutes as affected by 2019 Wisconsin Act. ..
18 (this act), is amended to read:

19 20.437 (1) (¢j) Community youth and family aids. The amounts in the schedule

20 for the improvement and prdvision of community-based juvenile
21 delinquency-related services under s. 48.526 and juvenile correctional services

22 under s. 301.26, forthe purposes under-SEcTioN-9106-(1) of 2019 Wisconsin-Act .-
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SECTION 2

(his-aet); and for reimbursement to counties having a population of less than
750,000 for the cost of court attached intake services as provided in s. 938.06 (4).
Disbursements may be made from this appropriation account under s. 49.32 (2).
Refunds received relating to payments made under s. 49.32 (2) shall be returned to
this appropriation account. Notwithstanding ss. 20.001 (3) (a) and 20.002 (1), the
department of children and families may transfer moneys under this paragraph
between fiscal years. Except for moneys authorized for transfer under s. 48.526 (3),
all moneys from this paragraph allocated under s. 48.526 (3) and not spent or
encumbered by counties by December 31 of each year shall lapse into the general
fund on the succeeding January 1. The joint committee on finance may transfer

additional moneys to the next calendar year.

History: 2007 a. 20 ss. 331, 335, 340, 341, 342, 344 to 352, 354 to 368g, 374 to 376, 380, 381, 401, 404, 405, 423 to 437, 447, 448, 450, 451, 453, 453p, 454, 456 to 458,
460e, 463, 465 to 472, 474 to 480, 9121 (6) (a); 2009 a. 28 ss. 471 to 513, 522; 2009 a. 76, 180, 185, 265, 339; 2011 a. 32, 258; 2013 a. 20, 170, 334; 2015 a. 55 ss. 660, 662,
665, 720 to 723n, 811, 812; 2015 a. 128, 172; 2017 a. 59, 185, 260, 261, s. 35.17 correction in (1) (kz).

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

SEcTION 9106. Nonstatutory provisions; Children and Families.
(1) COMMUNITY YOUTH AND FAMILY AIDS FOR 17-YEAR-OLDS. Notw1thstand1ng S.
L ) 202

48.526, between January: 1 Aand June 30, 2021, the department of chlldren and
families shall allocate $5,000,000 from the appropriation under s. 20.437 (1) (CJ) to
counties to be used for the purposes under s. 48.526 (2()/(0) only for juveniles who were
alleged to have violated a state or federal criminal law or any civil law or municipal
ordinance at age 17 or who were adjudicated delinquent at age 17. The department
of children and families shall consult with county representatives to determine how

to allocate this amount among counties.

SECTION 9406. Effective dates; Children and Families.
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SECTION 9406
1 (1) COMMUNITY YOUTH AND FAMILY AIDS FOR 17-YEARMNOLDS. The treatment of s{/
2 20.437 (1) (¢j){by SECTION 2>0f this act takes effect on July 1, 2021.

3 | (END)
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DOA.......Bork, BB0386 - Allocation of community youth and family aids for
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM
JUVENILE CORRECTION SYSTEM

1. Community youth and family aids for 17-year-olds

Under current law relating to community youth and family aids, generally
referred to as “youth aids,” DCF is required to allocate to counties various state and
federal moneys to pay for state-provided juvenile correctional services and local
delinquency-related and juvenile justice services. This bill requires DCF, between
January 1, 2021, and June 30, 2021, to allocate $5,000,000 of these moneys to
counties for these purposes only for juveniles who were alleged to have violated a
state or federal criminal law or any civil law or municipal ordinance at age 17 or who
were adjudicated delinquent at age 17. The bill requires DCF to consult with county
representatives to determine how to allocate this amount among counties. ,

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
- enact as follows: '
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SECTION 1
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/ SEcTION 1. 20.437 (1) (¢j) of the statutes is amended to read: B
20.437 (1) (¢j) Community youth and family aids. The amountsin the schedule
for the improvement and provision of community-based . Juvenlle
delinquency-related services under s. 48.526 and juvenile ccyre’”cttcnal services
under s. 301.26, for the purposes under SECTION 9106 {1}/{Qf“2’/((')//19 Wisconsin Act ....
(this act), and for reimbursement to counties havmga population of less than
750,000 for the cost of court attached intake”ﬁsei‘(z‘tces as provided in s. 938.06 (4).
Disbursements may be made from this /aﬁntopriation account under s. 49.32 (2).

Refunds received relating to payments made under s. 49.32 (2) shall be returned to

this appropriation account Notw1thstand1ng ss. 20.001 (3) (a) and 20.002 (1), the /

department of chlldren and families may transfer moneys under this paragraph
between fiscal years Except for moneys authorized for transfer under s. 48.526 (3), |
all moneys from this paragraph allocated under s. 48.526 (3) and not spent or |
encumbered by counties by December 31 of each year shall lapse 1nt0 the general
fund on the succeeding January 1. The joint committee on finance may transfer

additional moneys to the next calendar year.

/ . SECTION 2. 20.437 (1) (¢j) of the statutes, as affected by 2019 Wlsconsm Act ..

(this act), is amended to read: '
20.437 (1) (¢j) Community youth and family aids. Thearncnnts in the schedule
for the improvement and provision = of ~ community-based  juvenile

delinquency-related services under s. 48.5626 and juvenile correctional services

his—aet); and for/,r,ei‘fﬁnursement to counties having a population of less than

750,000 for the'cost of court attached intake services as provided in s. 938.06 (4).

Disbqr,sernents may be made from this appropriation account under s. 49.32 (2).

¥
(

q
r
i
1
i
!
w

ﬁ
I
E
'i

.|

|

1

!
|
i
i
i
|

{
b
1
i




i :  LRB-2064/P1
2019 - 2020 Legislature -3- EHS{kjf

SECTION 2

"Refunds received relating to payments made under s. 49.32 (2) shall be returned to

this appropriation account. Notwithstanding ss. 20.001 (3) (a) and 20.002 (1), the

department of children and families may transfer moneys under this paragraph

3y

: between fiscal years. Except for moneys authorized for transfer under s. 48.526 (3), ‘
é all moneys from this paragraph allocated under s. 48.526 (3) and not spent or E
6 encumbered by counties by December 31 of each year shall lapse into the general }
7 fund on the succeédiﬁg January 1. The joint committee on finance may transfer /
8 addltlonal moneys to the next calendar year. /
9 | SECTION 9106. Nonstatutory provisions; Children and Families.

10 (1) COMMUNITY YOUTH AND FAMILY AIDS FOR 17-YEAR-OLDS. Notwithstanding s.

11 48.526, between January 1, 2021, and June 30, 2021, the department of childfen and

12 families shall allocate $5,000,000 from the appropriation under s. 20.437 (1) (¢j) to

13 counties to be used for the purposes undér s.48.526 (2) (c) only for juveniles who were

14 alleged to have violated a state or federal criminal law or any civil law or municipal

15 ordinance at age 17 or who were adjudicated delinquent at age 17. The department

16 of children and families shall consult with county representatives to determine how

17 to allocate this amount among counties.

18 . SECTION 9406. Effective dates; Children and Families.

19
20

91

(1) COMMUNITY YOUTH AND FAMILY AIDS FOR 17-YEAR-OLDS. The treatment of S.

20.437 (1) (C_]) (by SECTION 2) of this act takes effect on July 1, 2021.

(END)
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Shea, Elisabeth

From: Bork, Matthew - DOA

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 6:07 PM
To: : Shea, Elisabeth

Cc: : Kraus, Jennifer - DOA

Subject: RE: Draft Changes

Hi Lis,

I now have new changes for draft 19-2064/P2. | will list them below for your reference, but please call me when you
have time so we can go over 19-2064/P2 and 19-0699/P1 just to make sure we are on the same page.

Thanks,
Matt

| would like the draft 19-2064/P3 to include
- Creating a sum sufficient appropriation for administering youth aids for 17-year-olds and costs for starting
secured residential care centers. ‘
- Updating the years in 48.526(7) and (8) for the 2019-21 biennium.
- Revising the current nonstatutory provision such that:
o The $5,000,000 are allocated to the sum sufficient appropriation
o The funds are used for the purposes under s. 48.526 (2) (c) and any other necessary statutes “only for
the reimbursement of eligible expenses associated with juveniles who were alleged to have violated a
state or federal criminal law or any civil law or municipal ordinance at age 17 or who were adjudicated
delinquent at age 17, or for counties starting secured or joint secured residential care centers.”
o Specify that the department shall consult with county representatives to evaluate modifications to
youth aids formula as well as determine eligible expenses relating to the 17-year-olds and start up costs
for secured RCCs.

From: Bork, Matthew - DOA

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 3:17 PM

To: Shea, Lis - LEGIS <elisabeth.shea@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft Changes

Hi Lis,

Sorry, | have one more adjustment to 19-0699/P1. Can you please revise this draft so that appropriation is 20.437 (1) (a)
‘is referenced, not 20.437 (1) (bc)?

Thanks,
Matt

From: Bork, Matthew - DOA

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 11:10 AM

To: Shea, Lis - LEGIS <elisabeth.shea@iegis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <Jennifer.Kraus@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft Changes

Good morning Lis,



I would like changes to several drafts, as listed below. Please call me if you need any further information or have any
guestions.

Kind regards,
Matt

Draft 19-2064/P1:

e Section 9106 should be amended to be “...shall allocate up to $5,000,000 for the appropriation...”

e Please also add “...for the purposes under s. 48.526 (2) (c) only for the reimbursement of costs associated wnth
juveniles who were alleged to have violated a state or federal criminal law or any civil law or municipal
ordinance at age 17 or who were adjudicated delinquent at age 17, or for counties starting secured or joint
secured residential care centers.”

* In addition, please add a section that changes the years listed in 48.526 (7) and (8) so that they apply to the
2019-21 biennium.

Draft 19-0699/P1.:

Can you amend this draft so that 48.481 (4) says “From the appropriation under s. 20.437 (1) (bc), the department may
pay all of the following...” Just so you know, this is a request that | submitted, there was some error in our system and
Olivia somehow got assigned to this draft.
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I Z/M

1 AN AcCT ... ; relating to: budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM .
JUVENILE CORRECTION SYSTEM ] N{%
1. Community youth and family aids for 17-year-olds” Q%M:Mff
Under current law relating to community youth and family aids, generally
referred to as “youth aids,” DCF is required to allocatefo counties various state and
federal moneys to pay for state-provided juvenile forrectional services and local
.t delinquency-related and juvenile justice servicesaﬁﬂs‘b‘iﬂ'fé’@ﬁmCFfHéﬁ@n o
o R B : o P
KU Janpary 1, 2021, and June 30, 2021; to allocaté '$5,000,000 of these moneysto
N\ i/d wid. counties for these purposes,only fo@tj}a@i\lss who We/re/e‘\fl eged to Have\violated a
tate or federal crimjfl[xal law or any civil law or munic/i,pal or ;'naigf/at age\l7 or who
"Wer ¥ judiéated de’linqueri«t\at agel17 The bill requires DCF'to consult with-county
représentati esftﬁ{detegmlgg,hﬂw,,t,Q_,allQ,Q&t@wthiS amount among counties. -

) ':";/?61" further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
- printed as an appendix to this bill.

st

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
~ enact as follows:
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~ SECTION 9106. Nonstatutory prowsmns, Chlldren ‘and Families: .

i TN

(1) COMMUNITY YOUTH AND FAMILY AIDS FOR 17-YEAR-OLDS. Notw1thstand1ng\

3 48 526, between January 1, 2021, and June 30, 2021, the department of children and 3\

WO a0 e gt

(/4 ) *famlhes shall allocate $5 000,000 from the appropriation under s. 20.437 (1) (CJ) to ;V

Y
4

5 | counties to be used for the purposes under s. 48.526 (2) (¢) onl); férljuveniles who were \
6 | alleged to have violated a state or federal criminal law or any civil law or municipal |

| ordinance at age 17 or who were adjudicated delinquent at age/17. The department \x

8 of children and families shall consult with county representatives to determine how
9 ‘to allocate thls gplount among countles
10 o (END)
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

INSERT A

This bill sets the amounts of youth aids that DCF must allocate to counties in the
2019-21 fiscal biennium,

o \Tﬁﬁ:s)blll appropriates to DCF a sum sufficient for youth aids-related purposes

EN B N 1 B N v B A

oo

YL

10
11
12
13
14
15

but only to reimburse counties, between January 1,2021, and June 30, 2021, for costs
associated with juveniles Who were alleged to have violated a state or federal
criminal law or any civil law or municipal ordinance at age 17 or who were
adjudicated delinquent at age 17 and for costs incurred to establish, alone or jointly
with one or more counties, a secured residential care center for children and youth.
The bill requires DCF to consult with county representatives to determine those
expenses that are eligible for reimbursement and to evaluate modifications to the
youth aids formula.

INSERT 2-1 L |

SEcTION 1. 20.437 (1) (cL) of the statutes is created to read:

20.437 (1) (cL) Community youth and family aids; 17-year-olds and secured
residential care centfr/s for children and youth. A sum sufficient for the purposes
under s. 48.526 (2) (c) only for the reimbursement of costs associated with juveniles
who were alleged to have violated a state or federal criminal law or any civil law or
municipal ordinance at age 17 or who were adjudicated delinquent at age 17.

: gECTION 2. 20.437 (1) (cL) of the statutesfs re)peZISeg%

SECTION 3. 48.526 (7) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read: (.5/1/\/3 as

48.526 (7) ALLOCATIONS OF FUNDS. (intro.) Within the limits of the availability
of the appropriations under s. 20.437 (1) (¢j) and (o), the department shall allocate
funds for community youth and family aids for the period beginning on July 1, 2015
2019, and ending on June 30, 2017 2021, as provided in this subsection to couhty

departments under ss. 46.215, 46.22; and 46.23 as follows:

History: 2015 a. 55 ss. 1676 to 1678, 4256 to 4263, 4276 to 4278, 4280, 4282, 4284, 4286, 4288, 4290, 4292, 4294; Stats. 2015 s. 48,526; 2017 a. 185.

16

SECTION 4. 48;526 (7) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

qmt?q (/J

e
)
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48.526 (7) (a) For community youth and family aids under this section,
amounts not to exceed $45,572,100 for thé last 6 months of 2015 2019, $91,150,200
for 2016 2020, and $45,578,100 for the first 6 months of 2017 2021.

History: 2015a. 55 5. 1676 to 1678, 4256 t0 4263, 4276 to 4278, 4280, 4282, 4284, 4286, 4288, 4290, 4292, 4294; Stats. 2015 5. 48.526; 2017 a. 185.

SEcTION 5. 48.526 (7) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.526 (7) (b) (intro.) Ofthe amounts specified in par. (a), the department shall
allocate $2,000,000 for the last 6 months of 2015 2019, $4,000,000 for 2016 2020, and
$2,000,000 for the first 6 months of 2017 2021 to counties based on each of the
following factors weighted equally:

History: 2015 a. 55 ss. 1676 to 1678, 4256 to 4263, 4276 to 4278, 4280, 4282, 4284, 4286, 4288, 4290, 4292, 4294; Stats. 2015 5, 48.526; 2017 a. 185.

SECTION 6. 48.526 (7) (bm) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.526 (7) (bm) Of the amounts specified in par. (a), the department shall
allocate $6,250,000 for the last 6 months of 2015 2019, $12,500,000 for 2016 2020,
and $6,250,000 for the ﬁrst 6 months of 2017 2021 to counties based on each county’s
proportion of the number of juveniles statewide who are placed in a juvenile
correctional facility or a secured residential care center for children and youth during
the most recent 3-year period for which that information is available.

History: 2015 a. 55 ss. 1676 to 1678, 4256 to 4263, 4276 to 4278, 4280, 4282, 4284, 4286, 4288, 4290, 4292, 4294; Stats, 2015 5. 48.526; 2017 a. 185

SECTION 7. 48.526 (7) (¢) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.526 (7) (c) Ofthe amounts specified in par. (a), the department shall allocate
$1,053,200 for the last 6 months of 2015 2019, $2,106,500 for 2016 2020, and
$1,053,300 for the first 6 months of 2017 2021 to counties based on each of the factors
specified in par. (b) 1. to 3. Weighted équally, except that no county may receive an
allocation under this paragraph that is less than 93 percent nor more than 115

percént of the amount that the county would have received under this paragraph if
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the allocation had been distributed only on the basis of the factor specified in par. (b)
3.

History: 2015 a. 55 ss. 1676 to 1678, 4256 to 4263, 4276 to 4278, 4280, 4282, 4284, 4286, 4288, 4290, 4292, 4294; Stats. 2015 s. 48.526; 2017 a. 185.

SECTION 8. 48.526 (7) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.526 (7) (e) For emergencies related to community youth and family aids
under this section, amounts not to exceed $125,000 for the last 6 months of 2015
2019, $250,000 for 2016 2020, and $125,000 for the first 6 months of 2017 2021. A
county is eligible for payments under this paragraph only if it has a population of not

more than 45,000.

History: 2015 a. 55 ss. 1676 to 1678, 4256 to 4263, 4276 to 4278, 4280, 4282, 4284, 4286, 4288, 4290, 4292, 4294; Stats. 2015 s. 48.526; 2017 a, 185.

SEcTION 9. 48.526 (7) (h) of the s’patutes is amended to read:

48.526 (7) (h) For counties that are purchasing community supervision
services under s. 938.533 (2), $1,062,400 in the last 6 months of 2017 2019,
$2,124,800 in 2018 2020, and $1,062,400 in the first 6 months of 2019 2021 for the
provision of community supervision services for juvenﬂes from that county. In'
distributing funds to counties under this paragraph, the department shall distribute
to each county the full amount of the charges for the services purchased by that
county, except that if the amoun‘ts available under this paragraph are insufficient to
distribute that full amount, the department shall distribute those available amounts
to each county that purchases community supervision services based on the ratio
that the charges to that county for those services bear to the total charges fo all

counties that purchase those services.

History: 2015 a. 55 ss. 1676 to 1678, 4256 to 4263, 4276 to 4278, 4280, 4282, 4284, 4286, 4288, 4290, 4292, 4294; Stats. 2015 s. 48.526; 2017 a. 185.

SECTION 10. 48.526 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:
48.526 (8) ALCOHOL AND OTHER DRUG ABUSE TREATMENT. From the amount of the

allocations specified in sub. (7) (a), the department shall allocate $666,700 in the last
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6 months of 2015 2019, $1,333,400 in 2016 2020, and $666,700 in the first 6 months

of 2017 2021 for alcohol and other drug abuse treatment programs.

History: 2015 a. 55 ss. 1676 to 1678, 4256 to 4263, 4276 to 4278, 4280, 4282, 4284, 4286, 4288, 4290, 4292, 4294; Stats. 2015 s. 48.526; 2017 a. 185.

INSERT 2-2

(1) COMMUNITY YOUTH AND FAMILY AIDS FOR 17-YEAR-OLDS. Y

(a) Notwithstanding s. 48.526‘,/fr0m the appropriation under s. 20.437 (1) (cL),
betweenJanuary 1,2021, and June 30, 2021, the department of children and families
shall reimburse counties for the costs under s. 48.526 (2) (cL)/associated with juveniles
who were alleged to have violated a state or federal criminal law or any civil law or
municipal ordinance at age 17 or who were adjudicated delinquent at age 17 and for
the costs incurred by a county, either on its own or jointly with one or more counti?ﬁ 7
in establishing a secured residential care center for children and youth under s. 59.53
(8m).

(b) The department of children and families shall consult with county

oL
representatives to determine eligible expenses to be reimbursed under par. (a) and

to evaluate modifications to the community youth and family aids formula under s.

"
48.526.
SEcTION 9406. Effective dates; Children and Families. ' (e &7(6@

(1) COMMUNITY YOUTH AND FAMILY AIDS FOR 17-YEAR-OLDS. The @f S.
20.437 (1) (cL) (by SecTION-2) takes effect on July 1, 2021.
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DOA.......Bork, BB0386 - Allocation of community youth and family aids;
temporary allocation to counties for 17-year-old juvenile
offenders and SRCCCYs

FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
- CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM
JUVENILE CORRECTION SYSTEM ¢

1. Community youth and family aids(for 17-year-olds

Under current law relating to community youth and family aids, generally
referred to as “youth aids,” DCF is required to allocate to counties various state and
federal moneys to pay for state-provided juvenile correctional services and local
delinquency-related and juvenile justice services. This bill sets the amounts of
youth aids that DCF must allocate to counties in the 2019-21 fiscal biennium. Qe

The bill approprlates to DCF a su

youth aids formula. |
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

1 SEcTION 1. 20.437 (1) (cL) of the statutes is created to read: e,
9 jutﬂf’ tM -

2 20.437 (1) (cL) Community youth and family aids; 17-year- old@und@
''''' ety Pa el fM‘J/“k

_3———tesidential care centers for chzldr;en and. yout A sum sufficient for the purposes

4%, 527<. Rt
é 4 under §18 526 (2) (c) only for the relmbursement of costs associated w1th Juvenlle?)

R

5 who were alleged to have violated a state or federal criminal law or any civil law or,
6 mun1c1pal ordinance atmage_llor who were adJudlcated delinquent at age 17

+*#+NOTE: This SECTION 1nv01ves a change in an approprlatlon that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20. 005 stats

7 , SECTION 2. 20.437 (1) (cL) of the statutes as created by 20 19 Wlsconsm Act

8 (this act), is repealed.

9 SECTION 3. 48 526 (7) (1ntro ) of the statutes is amended to read:
10 48.526 (7) ALLOCATIONS OF FUNDS. (intro.) Within the limits of the availability
11 of the appropriations under s. 20.437 (1) (¢j) and (o), the department shall allocate
12 funds for commlinity youth and family aids for the period beginning on July 1, 2015
13 2019, and ending on June 30, 2017 2021, as provided in this subsection to county

14 departments under ss. 46.215, 46.22, and 46.23 as follows:
15 SECTION 4. 48.526 (7) (a) of the statutes is amended to read: |

16 48.526 (7) (a) For community youth and family aids under this section,

17 amounts not to exceed $45,572,100 for the last 6 months of 2015 2019, $91,150,200
18 for 2016 2020, and $45,578,100 for the first 6 months of 2017 2021.
19 SECTION 5. 48.526 (7) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
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48.526 (7) (b) (intro.) Of the amounts specified in par. (a), the department shall
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
and $6,250,000 for the first 6 months of 2017 2021 to counties based on each county’s
proportion of the number of juveniles statewide who are placed in a juvenile
correctional facility or a secured residential care center for children and youth during
the most recent 3-year period for which that information.is available.

SECTION 7. 48.526 (7) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.526 (7) (c) Of the amounts specified in par. (a), the department shall al]ocate
$1,053,200 for the last 6 months of 2015 2019, $2,106,500 for 2016 2020, and
$1,053,300 for the first 6 months of 2017 2021 to counties based on each of the factors
specified in par. (b) 1. to 3. weighted equally, except that no county may receive an
allocation under this paragraph that is less than 93 percent nor more than 115
percent of the amount that the county would have received under this paragraph if
the allocation had vbeen distributed only on the basis of the factor specified in par. (b)
3.

SECTION 8. 48.526 (7) (e) of the statutes ié amended to read:

48.526 (7) (e) For emergencies related to community youth and family aids
under this section, amounts not to exceed $125,000 for the last 6 months of 2015

2019, $250,000 for 2016 2020, and $125,000 for the first 6 months of 2017 2021. A
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SECTION 8

1 county is eligible for payments under this paragraph only if it has a population of not
2 more than 45,000.

3 SECTION 9. 48.526 (7) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:
4 48.526 (7) (h) For counties that are purchasing community supervision
5 services under s. 938.533 (2), $1,062,400 in the last 6 months of 2017 2019,
6 $2,124,800 in 2018 2020, and $1,062,400 in the first 6 months of 2019 2021 for the
7 provision of community supervision services for juveniles from that county. In
8 distributing funds to counties under this paragraph, the department shall distribute
9 to each county the full amount of the charges for the services purchased by that
10 county, except that if the amounts available under this paragraph are insufficient fo
11 distribute that full amount, the department shall distribute those available amounts
12 to each county that purchases community supervision services based on the ratio
13 that the charges to that county for those services bear to the total charges to all
14 counties that burchase those services.
15 SEC’MON 10. 48.526 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:
16 48.526 (8) ALCOHOL AND OTHER DRUG ABUSE TREATMENT. From the amount of the
17 allocations specified in sub. (7) (a), the department shall allocate $666,700 in the last

18 6 months of%@lé 2019, $1,333,400 in 2016 2020, and $666,700 in the first 6 months
~ 19 of 2017 2021 for alcohol and other drug abuse treatment programs.

= r 2’0'}‘ ECTION 9106. Nonstatutory provisions; Children and Famm ”

(D COMMUNITY YOUTH AND FAMILY AIDS FOR 17—YEAR -OLDS. 7

i

@ Notw1thstand1ng s.48.526, from the approprlatlon under s. 20.437 (1) (L),
beaviing o (e}

( between anuary 1,2021 énd June 3“6w202\1\>the department 6? chlldren and famlhesx

shall reimburse counties for the costs under s.48.526 (2) (c) associated Wlth juveniles

25 who were alleged to have violated a state or federal criminal law or any civil law or
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SEcTION 9106
1 municipal ordinance at age 17 or who were adjudicated delinquent at age 17 and for
2 the costs incurred by a county, either on its own or jointly with one or more counties,
3

in establishing a secured residential care center for children and youth under s. 59.53

- (m) > /[&fﬁf’lﬁﬁ&fw \)M{L@a&/{@ | . D (Zl/ﬁ} ated do ne b;j)(:) /2,,@ 21 5

,'I(h"é department‘ of children and families shall consult with county

L 45.529%
5.
representatives to determine eligible expenses to be reimbursed under @. (a?)i}iand

to evaluate modifications to the community youth and family aids formula under s.

48.526. O

SEcTION 9406. Effective dates; Children‘;;ld Families.

(1) COMMUNITY YOUTH AND FAMILY AIDS FOR 17-YEAR-OLDS. The repeal of s. 20.437 >

11 K(l) (cL) takes effect on July 1, 2021,

10

(END)
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INSERT 4-20 e
SECTION 1. 48.5275 of the statutes is created to read:
48.5275 Community youth and family aids; 17-year-old juveniles and

countfr facilities. 1)



Shea, Elisabeth

From: Bork, Matthew - DOA

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 4:22 PM
To: Shea, Elisabeth

Subject: FW: Draft Changes

Hi Lis,

First, | am sorry for all of the back and forth on this draft.

On 19-2064_P3, | think you made a good point about when the consultations with the counties can begin. In the
nonstatutory provision, please do not include dates limiting when they would begin or end. My understanding is that the
consuitations would be able to begin as soon as this becomes law, the spending wouldn’t be able to begin until Jan 1,
2021, and the requirement for consultations would end at the end of the biennium when that nonstat would otherwise
end. If my understanding is correct, can you please adjust the draft to do that?

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

| now have new changes for draft 19-2064/P2. | will list them below for your reference, but please call me when you
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
secured residential care centers.
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
is referenced, not 20.437 (1) (bc)? ’

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

| would like changes to several drafts, as listed below. Please call me if you need any further information or have any
questions. '

Kind regards,
Matt

Draft 19-2064/P1: :

e Section 9106 should be amended to be “...shall allocate up to 55,000,000 for the appropriation...”

e Please also add “...for the purposes under s. 48.526 (2) (c) only for the reimbursement of costs associated with
juveniles who were alleged to have violated a state or federal criminal law or any civil law or municipal
ordinance at age 17 or who were adjudicated delinquent at age 17, or for counties starting secured or joint
secured residential care centers.”

e In addition, please add a section that changes the years listed in 48.526 (7) and (8} so that they apply to the
2019-21 biennium.

Draft 19-0699/P1:

Can you amend this draft so that 48.481 (4) says “From the appropriation under s. 20.437 (1) (bc), the department may
pay all of the following...” Just so you know, this is a request that | submitted, there was some error in our system and
Olivia somehow got assigned to this draft.




